



# Ghias Khan

Instructor

Main department: Accounting

Email: ghkhan@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Pakistan

Phone number: 17438599

## BIOGRAPHY

Mr. Ghias currently is an accounting and auditing instructor in University of Bahrain he is teaching accounting and business subjects' teacher and he did his masters in 2002 as well as also completed his professional accounting qualification (Association of Chartered Certified Accountant) ACCA-UK. He has other academic qualifications like AICS and also some online certifications related to accountancy and technological side, as well, he did training courses in teaching with positive feedback. Besides his remarkable academic as well as professional qualifications he also starts taking part in research when he joined the University of Bahrain and till now, he published papers in the refereed journal, and in SCOPUS index the other are in process. He is also used to publish articles on various sources. He also worked in Saudi Arabia in the academic training program of the apprentices of Saudi ARAMCO. Before this, he also had an experience of teaching in different business schools and universities in Pakistan like IQRA, PIMSAT also TSA, SBS, CMS, and many others. Finally all in all he has more than 20 years of teaching experience in related subjects. In addition to his professional qualifications, He has personal qualities that make him well-suited to leadership qualities in the teaching. He's naturally fallen into the role of "point person" that many go to with questions. He's not afraid to take risks and often suggests new directions to explore the way to teach and which plays roles in enhancing the satisfaction of the task. He's committed to quality, growth, and progress, and he inspires other members to strive for the same.

## TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting
- Economics and Finance

## EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- |      |   |
|------|---|
| 2002 | Master, Business administration, Accounting, Preston Institute of Management Science and Technology, Pakistan |
| 1998 | Bachelor, Other, Accounting, University of Karachi, Pakistan  |

## CERTIFICATES

- |      |  |
|------|--|
| 2012 | ACCA - UK, Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, Great Britain |
|------|--|

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### Academic experience

- Since 2020 Member in College Digital Transformation committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2015 - 2018 ACC 112 - Course Coordinator, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2014 Instructor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2010 - 2014 Trainer - SAUDI ARAMCO (Apprentice), Alhussan international school, Saudi Arabia
- 2010 - 2010 Lecturer - Visiting, IQRA University, Pakistan
- 2007 - 2010 Senior Lecturer, School of Business Studies, Pakistan
- 2004 - 2007 Instructor, Tabani's School of Accountancy, Pakistan

### Other professional experience

- 2016 - 2018 Member - Department & College Quality assurance committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2016 Blackboard Coordinator, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2015 - 2016 Member - College E- Learning & IT committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2015 Member - Examination, Timetable and moderation committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2014 - 2015 Member - Student at risk committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2004 - 2006 Senior Accountant, Fair Deal Associates, Pakistan

## GRANTS AND HONORS

---

- 2006 Punctuality & Commitment, School of Business Studies, Pakistan
- 2003 Best Teacher of the Year, Indus Public College, Pakistan

## INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

---

### Peer-reviewed Articles

- KHAN, G., "National culture and firm financial performance: A mediating role of firm financing decision", *Cogent Business and Management*, 2020, vol. 7
- KHAN, G., "COVID-19 and the related accounting consideration in preparing financial statements and disclosure requirements. A case study on UNILEVER Pakistan Limited", *International Journal of Experimental Learning and Case studies*, 2020
- MOUSA, G., A. DESOKY, G. KHAN, "The Association between Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility Disclosure-Evidence from Gulf Cooperation Council Countries", *Academy of Accounting and Financial Studies Journal*, 2018, vol. 22, pp. 1-19
- KHAN, G., "Corporate Annual Report Versus New Sources of Financial Information-Evidence from Emerging Markets", *Journal of Empirical Research in Accounting & Auditing An International Journal*, 2015, vol. 2